ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF CAÑADA COLLEGE



MINUTES

Date: Thursday, December 11th, 2014

Time: 3:30pm-4:00pm

Location: Building 5 Room 350

<u>Item</u>				Presenter/Time
I.	Call to	Order		
	a. Time Keeper: Evelyn Bench			
			the meeting to order at 3:30pm	
II.		all (Quorum : 8)		President Santos/2 minutes
	_P Javier Santos		_P Andee Liljegren	_P Omar Gonzalez
	_P Evelyn Valenzuela-3:56pm		_P Shawn Martin	_P Alexandra Wildman
	_P Lina Tsvirkunova		_P Carlos Lazarte	_P Nicholas Kaplun
	P	Claire Sharif	_P Moody Metry	_P Gaz Davis
	P	Evelyn Bench	_A Jithan Tennakoon	
III.	_	ion of The Agenda		Secretary Liljegren
	Only changes in the order of the agenda or removal of items from the agenda are allowed. Additions must be in compliance with			
	The Brown Act.			
	*No motions to extend time will be allowed			
	Secretary Andee Liljegren motions to adopt the agenda			
	Senator Alexandra Wildman second the motion			
			on passes with consent of those p	
IV.	Hearing of The Public			Vice-President Valenzuela
	This time is reserved for the members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cañada College on non-			
	agenda items. If time is limited, discussion will be restricted to 5 minutes per speaker and 5 minutes per topic.			
	Guests present:			
	Vice-President Anderson- shares how happy he is that he was finally able to make one of the meetings.			
	He commends President Santos and Vice-President Valenzuela for their presentations to the board of trustees. He			
	then answers some questions that the members and attendees have about the coming up spring classes.			
V.	New Business			
	a.	Allocations for District wide ev	vent	President Santos/10 minutes
		President Javier Santos mo	tions to postpone this item until	there is sufficient information present
	Secretary Andee Liljegren so moves this motion and Senator Alexandra Wildman seconds the			
	motion.			
	Motion passes with the consent of those present.			
	b.	Transportation initiative alloc	ations and discussion	President Santos/10 minutes
		President Javier Santos infor	s informs the members about a recent agreement that he had made with	
	SamTrans. SamTrans is willing to let the college be a vendor for their tokens so that they can			
	accessible to students that take the bus regularly. Javier shares that the average price for ten bus			

tokens is sixteen dollars; however, the ASCC might be able to subsidize the price. **Javier** reinforces that being a part of this initiative will be beneficial to a large number of students.

President Javier Santos motions to allocate \$208 taken from the miscellaneous account for the Transportation initiative. *The money will be used to purchase the SamTrans tokens*

Senator Alexandra Wildman so moves the motion **Senator Omar Gonzalez** seconds the motion **Motion passes with consent of those present**

VI. Reports

College President: Dr. Larry Buckley

Vice- President of Instruction: Dr. Gregory Anderson

Spoke during hearing of the public

Inter-Club Council

Advisor Misha Maggi shares that announcements regarding the winners of the Phi Theta Kappa toy drive were supposed to be made; however, the ASCC never received a final and accurate number of toys donated per club. She shares that she would have liked to see more people participate in the toy drive and was slightly disappointed with the amount of things that everyone contributed.

Programming Board

Commissioner of Activities Claire Sharif feels that the Las Posadas event ran smoothly and heard a lot of positive feedback from those that attended the event.

Student Life and Leadership Manager: Misha Maggi

Advisor Misha Maggi also says that the event went really well and that she was happy with the turnout.

Guest **Rupinder Bajwa** enters the room at 3:53pm

Leader of the Week: Omar Gonzalez

Senator Omar Gonzalez gives the Leader of the week award to **Secretary Andee Liljegren** for her contributions to the Las Posadas event.

Executive Officers

a. *President:* Javier Santos

Javier shares that he is really thankful for the ASCC, and says that he is very proud of everything that they have accomplished during the year together.

b. Vice President: Evelyn Valenzuela

Absent

c. Secretary: Andee Liljegren

Shares how happy she is about the event, and says that she had a really good semester being a part of ASCC

d. Treasurer: Lina Tsvirkunova

Also shares that she had a really good year being part of the ASCC. Says that she will email her reports to **Andee Liljegren** so that the meeting can end sooner.

Vice-President Evelyn Valenzuela enters the room at 3:56pm

- e. *Commissioner of Activities:* Claire Sharif Shares that she is happy with how her semester went with ASCC, and that she is really happy she was able to get closer to the people in AS throughout the semester.
- f. Commissioner of Publicity: Evelyn Bench

Senators:

a) Shawn Martin

Absent

b) Carlos Lazarte

Says that he hopes he will be able to be in the office more next semester.

c) Moody Metry

Says that he had a really good semester and hopes that he reaches all of his benchmarks

- d) Jithan Tennakoon
- e) Omar Gonzalez

Shares that he had a really good semester and is contemplating being a member again the upcoming semester

f) Alexandra Wildman

Shares that ASCC made her first semester in college a lot better and that she is really happy that she was able to get closer with the people in ASCC

g) Nicholas Kaplun

No Reports

h) Gaz Davis

Shares that he as having a rough time before he joined ASCC and that joining ASCC really helped him through that tough time.

EV- grateful to be in AS- but she is mostly looking forward to the future and that she would like to focus on doing things for other people instead

VII. Open Forum and Feedback

An opportunity for members of the board or the audience to discuss any items and give feedback they have received from fellow students. Additional items for next meeting agenda

JS informs those that just came into the meeting about the things that were motioned for.

Rupinder Bajwa thanks **Misha Maggi, Javier Santos, and Evelyn Valenzuela** for giving such great presentations to the Board of Trustees- says that it was an amazing way to represent the college.

He shares that the board of trustees really enjoyed hearing about the transportation initiative.

VIII. Adjournment

a. First meeting of the Spring semester will be on January 14th, 2015 at 3:30pm

Meeting adjourned at 4:01 pm